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ENGINEERING PROJECTS (INDIA) LIMITED 
(A Govt. of India Enterprise) 

Southern Regional Office, Chennai 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Name of the Work: Tender for Contractors All Risk (CAR), Marine Cargo, Workmen 
Compensation and Professional Liability Insurance for the Project of “Provision of Administrative 
and Logistic Infrastructure Including Schools, Hospitals, Auditoriums and Sports Facilities 
(Buildings / Structures on EPC Mode) Including Services, Under WP-07 and Provision of 
Sewage  Treatment Plant Under  WP-5B At Naval Station Rambilli Visakhapatnam 
 

          Tender No: SRO/CON/ETS/251 dtd 06.09.2023 
Sl.n
o 

Reference clause 
of Tender 
Document 

Existing Tender clause / 
Bidder query  

Proposed to read as/ Reply to 
Quires 

1 NIT Whether it’s a greenfield or 
brownfield project. In case of 
brownfield please ask for the 
layout showing project location 
in relation to existing units. 

Greenfield project. Project 
layout shared in addendum 1 

2 NIT What is the capacity of the 
project and what is exactly being 
erected. 
 
 

Please refer Annexure1 of NIT 

3 NIT Complete address with pin code  Please refer NIT page 3 

4 NIT Whether the machinery is brand 
new of second hand. In case of 
second hand machinery we 
remove the covers of design 
defect, maintenance period 
cover and testing. 

New machines 

5 NIT 

 

Whether there is any dismantling 
involved in the project 

project was in designing phase 

6 NIT Reason for not taking insurance 
till date in case there is a delay.  

Noted.  

The Bar chart will be provided 
to L1 party  
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7 NIT if project work already started , 
% of work completed till date 
and Details of losses reported till 
date. 

2% work has been completed 

8 NIT 8. Inspection report 
If restart of discontinued 
construction project then Original 
project start date, period of 
stoppage. Inspection report with 
photographs?  
Detailed scope of work with 
BOQ ? 
Current status of completion 
whether works are going on at 
site at present. 

Not applicable 

  9 NIT Basis of the proposed SI – 
whether completely constructed 
value or only value of remaining 
works 

Please refer to Annexure 1 of 
NIT 

10 NIT Any wet risk involved in project? 
If yes then what is the cost 
value/ sum insured 

No 

11 NIT Please confirm on the mid-term 
participation, given that the 
project commenced on August 
16, 2023? 

Project was in a designing 
phase 

12 NIT Sum insured for Dismantling 
Cover 

Project was in a designing 
phase 

13 NIT Please confirm on No Known or 
reported loss till date for the 
project 

There has been no loss 
reported as of today 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unaltered 

 
SRO-Contracts 
24.09.2023 


